



## **EPPING FOREST LOCAL COUNCILS' LIAISON COMMITTEE**

### **NOTICE OF MEETING**

**Place:** Virtual Meeting on Zoom

**Date:** Thursday, 8th July, 2021

**Room:** Zoom

**Time:** 6.00 pm

**Democratic Services Officer:**

R. Perrin

Tel: (01992) 564243 Email:

democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

#### **Members:**

##### **District Council Representatives:**

Councillors H Kane (Chairman), C C Pond (Vice-Chairman), R Bassett, J Lea, R Morgan, B Rolfe, M Sartin, J Share-Bernia and J H Whitehouse

##### **Local Council Representatives:**

Clerks and Chairmen/Members of Parish and Town Councils

##### **County Council Representatives:**

Members for the following divisions:

North Weald and Nazeing:

Councillor C Whitbread

Loughton Central:

Councillor C C Pond

Ongar and Rural:

Councillor J McIvor

Epping and Theydon Bois:

Councillor H Whitbread

Buckhurst Hill and Loughton South:

Councillor M Vance

Chigwell and Loughton Broadway:

Councillor L Scott

Waltham Abbey:

Councillor S Kane

---

**PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING**

#### **1. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION**

1. This virtual meeting is to be webcast. Members are reminded of the need to unmute before speaking.

2. The Chairman will read the following announcement:

“I would like to remind everyone present that this meeting will be broadcast live to the internet (or filmed) and will be capable of repeated viewing (or another use by such

third parties).

Therefore, by participating in this virtual meeting, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured, they should ensure that their video setting throughout the virtual meeting is turned off and set to audio only.

In the event that technical difficulties interrupt the virtual meeting that cannot be overcome, the Chairman may need to adjourn the meeting”.

**2. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN & VICE-CHAIRMAN**

- (1) To confirm the appointment of District Councillor H Kane as the Chairman of the Committee for the municipal year; and
- (2) To confirm the appointment of Councillor C C Pond as Vice-Chairman of the Committee for the municipal year, as he is the Essex Association of Local Councils Epping Forest Branch Chairman.

**3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

To report any apologies for absence for the meeting.

**4. LOCAL PLAN: MAIN MODIFICATIONS**

To update the Committee on the Local Plan.

Following the hearing sessions for the Independent Examination of the Local Plan, the Inspector in her subsequent advice on 02 August 2019, set out a number of actions which needed to be addressed in the form of Main Modifications to the Local Plan. This work is nearing completion and the Council is presently aiming to commence consultation on the Main Modifications in the week commencing 05 July. Subject to the Inspector’s approval, the consultation period will run all the way into mid-September.

**5. COMMUNITY INTEREST COMPANY CONSULTATION - QUALIS**

To gather the views of Parish and Town Councils in relation to the development of Qualis Community Interest Company and delivery plan for its first 2 years of activity.

**6. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS**

To note that the next meeting of the Committee will be held on 27 September 2021 at 7.00pm.